WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT
WORK REPORT

Dec 15th, 2020 — Jan 4th, 2021

Operation and maintenance of WW facility

Daily and weekly samples

Daily lab testing

UFPOs

Vouchers done

Ops and DEC reports completed for November and submitted to DEC and EPA
Sludge removal

Moving of old plant to new plant (ongoing)

List of equipment compiled for insurance (ongoing)

Organizing of Ops and Maintenance manuals for new plant (ongoing).

Numerous alarms from Watkins lift station (SCADA issues)

Manhole cleaning on Porter St, and grease removal out of wet well in Watkins Station.
Storm flows Dec 24" and 25™ plant manned all night.

Work with LDG on alarming issues in plant, SCADA issues, Fluidyne issues (ongoing).
Sewer back up 704 Magee St., homeowner issue.

Lateral inspect Monroe St (Jeffs onsite services)

Arrange with DEC for plant inspection on Jan 20"

Regards
Terry A Wilcox



